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Please accept our sincere apologies for the delay in responding to your information request of
22 June 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary search for the
information requested.

I've checked with the Service who provided the information and found that they submitted an
incorrect figure. | apologise for this error. To aid clarity, | have revised your response as below:

I would ask that you treat this communication as a Freedom of Information request and
provide the following information regarding suppliers invoices paid by Aberdeen City Council
in the period from 1st April 2016 to 31st March 2017:

a. Total number of invoices paid
153492

b. Total value of invoices paid
ACC does not hold this information.

ACC is unable to provide you with information on Total value of invoices paid as it is not held by
ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC
hereby gives notice that this information is not held by it.

¢. Number of invoices paid within 10 working days

d. % of invoices paid within 10 working days

Our statutory Pl states invoices paid within 30 days of receipt, 10 days is not therefore recorded.
ACC is unable to provide you with information on Number of invoices paid within 10 working
days and % of invoices paid within 10 working days as it is not held by ACC. In order to comply
with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that this

information is not held by it.

e. Number of invoices paid within 30 calendar days
136709

f. % of invoices paid within 30 calendar days
89.07% against a target of 98%

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster



Information Compliance Officer
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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